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Watzek, Kurt

From: Watzek, Kurt
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:12 AM
To: Watzek, Kurt
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] SMF Ivanhoe Street TI

 
From: Smith, David [mailto:david.smith@bia.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 1:34 PM 
To: Ralph Ellis 
Cc: Kortney; Richards, Carolyn; Bryan Bowker 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SMF Ivanhoe Street TI 
 
Good Morning Mr. Ellis, 
 
In response to Ms. Greene's email please find my comments as follows: 
 
(1) RE: NH-202-D(ADY), TRACS No. 202L MA 054 H5764 01D (H8827 01C), South Mountain Freeway 
32nd Street Traffic Interchange. 
 
The Bureau of Indian Affairs, Western Region, Transportation, has no comments pertaining to the new traffic 
interchange (TI) being proposed along the South Mountain Freeway at its intersection with 32nd Street. 
 
(2) RE: NH-202-D(ADY), TRACS No. 202L MA 054 H5764 01D (H8827 01C), South Mountain Freeway 
Ivanhoe Street Traffic Interchange. 
 
The Bureau of Indian Affairs, Western Region, Transportation, has no comments pertaining to the new traffic 
interchange (TI) being proposed along the South Mountain Freeway at its intersection with Ivanhoe Street near 
45th Avenue. We will however, reach out to the Gila River Indian Community as the portion of Komatke Lane 
shown on Figure 2 as being obliterated, is BIA Route 242 on the National Tribal Transportation Facility 
Inventory (NTTFI). 
 
Dave 
David R. Smith, P.E. 
Regional Roads Engineer 
Western Region 
david.smith@bia.gov 
602-379-6782, extension 1346 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Bowker, Bryan <bryan.bowker@bia.gov> 
Date: Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 9:11 AM 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] SMF Ivanhoe Street TI 
To: Carolyn Richards <carolyn.richards@bia.gov>, "Smith, David" <david.smith@bia.gov> 

FYI 
 



2

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Greene, Kortney <Kortney.Greene@hdrinc.com> 
Date: Fri, Aug 3, 2018 at 8:51 AM 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMF Ivanhoe Street TI 
To: "bryan.bowker@bia.gov" <bryan.bowker@bia.gov> 

Good Morning Mr. Bowker, 

You were provided two letters from the Federal Highway Administration dated July 6, 2018, requesting 
comments in relation to adding traffic interchanges to the South Mountain Freeway project at 32nd Street and 
Ivanhoe Street. The letters requested a response by August 6, 2018 to ADOT c/o Robert Effinger. If responses 
were sent via the US Postal Service, the responses will be received; however, responses by phone or e-mail are 
not being received. Please respond via the US Postal Service or e-mail to Ralph Ellis at rellis@azdot.gov.  

Thank You, 

Kortney Greene 

Sr. Administrative Project Coordinator 

HDR  

D 480.292.0101 
kortney.greene@hdrinc.com 

hdrinc.com/follow-us 
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Watzek, Kurt

Subject: FW: Loop 202 Ivanhoe Street Traffic Interchange

 

From: Goldstein, Beau [mailto:beau.goldstein@bia.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:19 AM 

To: Steven Olmsted 

Cc: Cecilia Baker 
Subject: Loop 202 Ivanhoe Street Traffic Interchange 

 
I originally sent this email to Robert Effinger, but I received an email back that he has left ADOT. 
 

 
Please see email below. 
 

 

Good morning- 
 

BIA Pima Agency received correspondence dated July 6, 2018, from you regarding the aforementioned project. 

 

Superintendent Baker has asked me to respond on behalf of Pima Agency (she is copied on this email). 

 

The only comments we have at this time are as follows: 

 

- Please coordinate your planed activities, including additional evaluations of project effects, directly with the Gila River Indian Community 

(GRIC) 

 

- Continue to include BIA Pima Agency in project related correspondence 

 

- When ADOT/FHWA and GRIC have selected a final design, we will work with all parties to ensure that all necessary ROW and NEPA 

documents specific to GRIC are appropriately addressed 

 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact Superintendent Baker. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Beau J. Goldstein, RPA 

BIA Pima Agency 

BIA San Carlos Irrigation Project 

Mobile 602.758.9335 

 

 
Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This email transmission and any attachments are intended for use by the person(s)/entity(ies) named above and may 
contain confidential/privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by email, and delete or destroy all copies plus attachments. 
. 











 IAN A. SHAVITZ
+1 202.887.4590/fax: +1 202.887.4288
ishavitz@akingump.com

 
July 19, 2018

Via email: SMFinterchangestudy@hdrinc.com

ADOT Communications
101 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 1950
Phoenix, AZ 85003-1923

 
Dear Sir or Madam,

The Gila River Indian Community (Community or GRIC) submits its comments on the Arizona
Department of Transportation’s (ADOT) Ivanhoe Street Traffic Interchange Study (TI Study).
 The Community is a Federally-recognized Indian Nation located south of Phoenix, Arizona,
with reservation lands encompassing approximately 372,000 acres and approximately 21,000
enrolled members.  The Community has a significant interest in the TI Study because the traffic
interchange that is under consideration would be located directly adjacent to the Community’s
Reservation boundary.  The Community submits its comments in response to ADOT’s request
for public input.

The Community supports the development of the proposed traffic interchange (TI) in order to
improve access to Community lands in District 6 (including the Vee Quiva Casino and
surrounding area) and to mitigate traffic concerns at the Estrella Drive interchange.  Further, the
Community has determined that a new TI would support the Community’s long-term economic
development goals and objectives, including supporting economic sustainability in partnership
with tribal self-determination initiatives by providing greater vehicular access into Community
lands.  Further, the Community’s Department of Land Use Planning and Zoning Flood Control
Engineering staff has reviewed the TI Study documents and is comfortable that Community
lands and infrastructure will remain protected with the proposed TI in place.

In addition to generally supporting the interchange, the Community has reviewed the multiple
options (i.e., alternatives) that ADOT has included as part of the TI Study, and believes that these
options constitute a reasonable range of alternatives for ADOT’s study.  Of the alternatives under
consideration, the Community supports either Option 1 or Option 1a.  Both of these alternatives
meet the purpose and need, provide desired access to Community lands and address concerns
raised by residents located north of the proposed interchange area (Dusty Lane Community
residents) that oppose the interchange providing direct access to their homes.  Further, the
Community opposes Option 3, which would place the interchange to the east of the Vee Quiva
casino, a less desirable access point to Community lands.  And, as noted, Option 4 provides
direct access to the Dusty Lane Community, whose residents oppose such a direct connection.

Finally, the Community commends ADOT on its public outreach efforts, which have included



providing information through ADOT’s website and multiple public meetings both on and off
Community lands.  The Community appreciates ADOT accepting and considering public
comments, including the Community’s stated concern that the interchange design must ensure
that the interchange will not adversely affect drainage and flooding on Community lands.    

Thank you for the opportunity to submit comments on the TI Study.

Respectfully submitted,

 
Ian Shavitz
Counsel, Gila River Indian Community








